
Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent Friday, August 22,20L4 7:33 AM
To: Senate Foil (foil@nysenate.gov)
Cc 'robert.freeman@dos.state.ny.us'
Subiect AGAIN -- FOIL Request for Services by Outside Counselfor Representation & Litigation

against the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption
Attachments: 7-30-14-foil-senate-legal-services.pdf

TO: Secretary of the Senate Francis Patience

It is now more than three weeks since I e-mailed you the attached July 30, 2OL4 "Freedom of lnformation" request by
the below e-mail.

I have received no response.

Have you responded? And if not, why not - and when may I expect your response?

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9L4-42L-t200

From : Center for J udicial Accounta bility lmailto :elena@j udgewatch. org ]
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 1:56 PM

To: Senate Foil (foil@nysenate,gov)

Subject: Seruices by Outside Counse! for Representation & Litigation against the Commission to
Investigate Public Corru ption

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled records request of today's date.

Please update your records to reflect the phone number below & on the letterhead, replacing the previous 914 number
you have had.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA)

974-421-7200
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